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IEXHIBIT

From: Jon DeVaan
Sent: Sunday, September 07, 1997 11:34 AM
To: R~chard Fade
Subject: RE: July PC Data - Blended WP Unit Retail Share Rises 6 Points to 73%

It would be co~l to nave the graph from WP6 on, expressed in terms of market share instead of uniLs, I’m pret~ sure we
see WP8 as the worst spike of the three, w~th a c~eady downwar~ trend over almost 5 years

--Original Message----
From: Richard Fade
Sent: Fdday, September 05, 1997 6:48 PM
To: Brad Silverberg; Pau~ Madtz; Steve Ballmer; Bill Gates; Jeff Raikes
Cc: Jon DeVaan; Jon Reingoid; Norman Tonina; Pete Higgins
Subject: July PC Data - Blended VVP Unit Retail Share Rises 6 Points to 73%

If you have not seen these, PC Data results for July are in.
Suites share at retail - Coral gave back 7 of the 8 share points it had gained in June as the result ofWP 8 (and
16 bit WP7 )launch, Relatively weak offenn~,,12_r?ontn, s since, ,WPT. a.n~o~uo~ sum. m.er pro~o~tio~n.,a~l~,c,o~b~.U~T.h~
Blended WP - includes Word, Home Essentials, Mince oounceo DeCK tO 1~ ~o umt snare, ~z
graph below tells tl~e stow

PC Data Unit Run Rate "Sell-Through" - Blended WP Retail Channel (Grossed-Up)
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~Original Message~
From: Robert Doi
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 1997 7:44 PM
To: Jon Reingold; Richard Fade; Jon Anclersor~: John O’Rourke; Dennis Tevtin; Kirstin Larson (Office);

Desktop Market Planning; Office Product Marketing Team; David Me#zer (DAD); John Zagula;
Joseph Krawczak; Jonathan Schwarz; Bill Domes; Tom Bailey; Laura Garcia; Susan Wright

Cc: Desktop Applications Finance Group; Norman Tonina; Steve Schiro; Melinda Ellis (Ericksonl; Greg
Maffei’s Team: Bill Benack; Elizabeth Vacca

Subject: July PC Data - Blended VVP Unit Retail Share Rises 6 Points to 73%

Corel units left 22%. while Microsoft ex_~erienced a unit increase of 5%
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The a~ached file cha~ the market share histo~ for PC Da~ ~om 11~ though 7/97 ~r ~e Retail channel. I have
al~ a~ached a Sho~cut ~ the ~a~ pivot "DAD PC Data M~a Pivot" for ~ose who are interest~ in vie~ng all of
the output and ~Sul~ =n o~er non WP categories. No~: Un~ in the da~ pivot have not b~n gross~-up to
100% of the channel. Gross-up

= 1/96 - 7!97: Mu~ply by a f~tor of 1.43

Let me know if you n~d a~ess to this se~er. Highligh~ ~r ~e mon~ are discuss~ below.

<< File: PCDa~ Market Sha~ Re~xfs >> << File: Sho~cut to DAD PC Da~ Mega Pivot.xls.lnk >>

PC Da~ Resul~

Unit sha~ increa~ 7 ~in~ to 69% These a~ outs~nding result. MS share prior to Coral’s WordPe~ct
Suite 8 "~ Suite 8" launch was 70%. Coral couldn’t sus~in their June launch mn rotes (suite uni~ ~ll by
22%) and MS experienced an improvement ~er June (suite un~ increas~ by 7%). I p~vious~ ~ast~
our share to ~ unchang~ in July bas~ off of Coral’s ~ Suite 7 launch resul~ in Fy97 and the July release
their 16-bit vem~n of WP Suite 7 Note: We lost >20 sham poin~ after Co~l’s ~ Sui~ 7 launch in June of
’96 and were unsuccessful at ~ga~n=ng sham until ~ober of ’96. Our small business sum~r adveMising
promotion was pa~ially ~sponsible ~r these ~vo~ble results (upli~ on SBE and ~ce sales). We s~ll have
morn work to do on measunng ~e success of this promotion. Corel Io~ 6 sham poin~ ~ 28% and Lotus was
unchang~ at 3%. I exact our unit sha~ to remain unchanged in August due to Corel’s an~ci~at~ pricing
re~on (lower pdces as a result of higher than ex~ed invento~ levels).

I have estimat~ ~at Corel’s May =sell-in" of~ 8 ~at 200 k FPP units. ~ey ~o~ed ~
~ "sel~in" of 300 k FPP units in ~eir Q97-2 (Mar-May) earnings mtease. Ba~ off of ~ ~PC
Da~ resu~ they have only "sold-though" 75 k unRs in June and July (125 k units of outstanding inventor).
The=r qua~er just end~ August. They will most like~ include ~e "sell-in" of ~eir ~ent~ released ~ 8 P~
Suite.

Note: PC Data un~ sales am consistent w~th MS-Sales ~taif =sett, th~ugh" msu~. Ap6kJuty PC Da~ unit
sales wem 74% of MS-Sales (PC Oa~ claims to cover 70% of the mta# channel).

Revenue sha~ increas~ 4 poin~ ~ 81%. R~enue increas~ ~om June by 2%, and mfl~ a ¢on~nu~
mix shift ~om Office Pro to the !ower pnc~ O~ce and SBE (uni~ increased by 7%). Co~l lost 4 sha~
poin~ to 17%_ Coral’s revenue decmas~ by 23% Lotus ~s unchang~ at 2% and ~venue d~reas~ by
8% (uni~ decreas~ by 13%).

Un# and ~v~ue sha~ was unchang~ at 95% and 96% mspec~ely. Unit and ~venue sales decreas~
~om June by 2% and 3%. It refl~ lower Word (2%) and Home Essentials (1%) unit sales. Coral’s and
Lotus’ unit share was unchang~ at 3% and 1% resp~vely.

Ple~e mid: I’m confident in ~e Mic~ff uni~ out of PCDa~ and it maps closely to our M~Sales "sell-
through" data. I’m less confident in Coral and Lotus uni~, but they ~p close~ ~ lhe StoreBoa~ sou~. Note
in the Char below ~at ~rel’s ~ Suite 8 launm had li~le to zero impact on our ~n ~te unit volume at retail. As
not~ eadier, the SBE summer promotion con~buted to these favo~bte resuRs. Our ~ce97 launch had a
sign~nt impa~ on Coral’s unit mn rate volume. July unit sales of 100 k remains higher than our p~ launch
unit sales of 88 k (65 k in July of ’~).
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PC Data Unit Run Rab~ "Sell-Through" - Blended WP Retail Channel (Grossed.Up)

120000

100000

80.ODO

80.00~

;~o,~oo

0

The cha~ below brea~s~ut Corers unit run rate by product and reflects ~eir move ~m selling Wo~Pe~ect
stand.lone ~ Wo~Pe~t Suite, They a~ no longer off~ng a s~nd-alone ~ sku.

PC Oa~ Unit Run ~ =~ll-~mugh" - ~ml ~ded ~ (G~p)

¯ Unit sham inc~as~ 6 poin~ to 73%. Co~l lost 6 ~inffi to 24% and Lotus was unchanged at 3%.

¯ Revenue sham inc~a~ 4 p~nts to 83%. Corel lost 4 ~in~ to 15% and Lo~s was unchanged at 2%

<< OLE Obj.: Mi~fl Ex~l Wo~sheet >>

If you have any questions, please ~on’t hes~te to ask
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